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HILO 

March 3, 2016 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

Donald Straney, Chancellor 
University of Hawai'i at Hilo 

Matthew Platz 
Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs 
University of Hawai'i at Hilo 

SUBJECT: Request for Approval of Program Codes for use at UH Hilo 

SPECIFIC ACTION REQUESTED: 

We request that the following new program codes be approved for use. All programs 
below were reviewed and approved during the 2015-2016 curriculum review cycle. 

Degree Program Tracks: 
BA-ANTH-MANT Anthropology BA, Medical Anthropology Track 
BA-GEOG-ENVS Geography, BA, Environmental Studies Track 
BS-BIOL-BMD5 Biology, BS, Cell, Molecular and Biomedical Sciences Track 

New Subject Certificate Programs: 
SC-LSTU-PREL Pre-Law Certificate 
SC-NURS-HCMG Healthcare Management Certificate 
SC-CHEM-PPHR Pre-Pharmacy Certificate 
SC-ENG-CWRT Creative Writing Certificate 
SC-HIST-PHIS Public History Certificate 
SC-AG4-ENSM Energy Science Certificate, Management & Policy Track 
SC-AG4-ENST Energy Science Certificate, Technical Track 

Health Sciences Research Certificate 
Healthcare Leadership Certificate 
Clinical Psychopharmacology Certificate 

GCER-PHRM-HSCR 
GCER-PHRM-HCAL 
GCER-CPP 
GCER-CPP-PSP Psychopharmacology Certificate 
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